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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Beth Salak

Subject: RE: RNK Communications Document 03133-12
Beth,

Per this email Confidential DN 03133-12 in Docket 170000-OT will be destroyed.

Angela

From: Beth Salak

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: RNK Communications Document 03133-12

Please destroy the document.

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Beth Salak

Cc: Jacqueline Booksing; Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RNK Communications Document 03133-12

Good afternoon Beth,

I have tired contacting RNK Communications to return Confidential Document 015333-12 per
document O1179-17. | have tried calling and tried looking up an address o that | can return the
document, however | cannot find a valid address. Flease let me know if this document should be
destroyed or do you know who | can return this document to.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FLL 32399-0650
&50-413-6526
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